Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Jim Roessler [jim@roesslerinvestmentgroup.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Mehrdad Javaher

Subject: RE: Current e-mail addresses for RO0002863
Paresh,

All emails are correct.

1. Dwight Perry’s email is DWP5334@aol.com

2. The Lee Family does not live at 20117 Forest Ave in Castro Valley. We do not know where they live and are still trying
to locate them.

3. 1 do not have the email for Karkozian and | am not representing their interest

Jim Roessler

Roessler Investment Group

360 Post Street, Suite 602

San Francisco, CA 94108

Phone: (415) 837-3722

Fax: (415) 837-3717

Email: Jim@RoesslerlnvestmentGroup.com

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Jim Roessler; 'mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com’

Subject: Current e-mail addresses for RO0002863

Hello Mehrdad and Jim,

Could you please provide and/or confirm the following e-mail addresses.

Bruce Burrows

(Sent via E-mail to: bburrowsre@aol.com)
The Burrows Company

6 South Point Road

Orinda, CA 94563

Dwight & Carleton Perry
P.O. Box 20610
Castro Valley, CA 94546

Gabriel Chui

(Sent via E-mail to: GabrielHC8@aol.com)
Gabriel H. Chui & Lai H. Trust

10898 Inspiration Circle




Dublin, CA 94568

Lee Family
20117 Forest Ave., #3
Castro Valley, CA 94546

Nam Sun and Seung Hee Park

(Sent via E-mail to: jpark1015@gmail.com)
Crow Canyon Cleaners

7242 San Ramon Road

Dublin, CA 94568

William Karkozian

Robert Wiebe

Robert Jeha

Dublin Town & Country Association
318 Diablo Road, Ste. 255
Danville, CA 94526



Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.




